



Salem Youth Baseball League Inc.  
270 Hartford Rd.  
Salem, CT 06420

## Regular Meeting Minutes - Virtual

July 10<sup>th</sup>, 2022

Meeting was called to order at **6:45pm**

### **In Attendance:**

*Executive Board:* President J. Morrison, Secretary K. Wisniewski, Treasurer R. Little (3)

*Directors:* J. Hunt, J. Little, E. Agathos (3)

*Members:*

*Guests:* A. Christian (1)

### **Regular Order of Business:**

-EA motioned to accept the minutes from the meeting on 5/22/22, JM 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion, unanimously accepted

-JM motioned to accept the minutes from the meeting on 5/1/22, JH 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion, unanimously accepted.

#### Treasurer Report:

-See attached report provided by RL

-payments made by Bozrah

-Fundraising is accounted for.

-Allstar chartered

-Softball has a couple outstanding bills, but all star combine teams are still in progress so will take care of when complete.

### **Old Business:**

#### Concessions:

-Had a great season. PM not present, will check in with her on end of season totals.

#### All Star Stats:

##### -Baseball:

9-11 went 2-2 in pool play, lost in double elimination round

10-12 went 1-3 in pool play, not in double elimination round

##### -Softball - info provided by JVD post meeting

8-10 will play for district 10 championship tomorrow 7/11

10-11 District 10 Champions, runner up in Sectionals

#### Fan Gear -

-delivered, JM will check with JF / AR on amount raised

-RL will reach out to JF about how and when to get the check.

<https://tshq.bluesombrero.com/salemyouthbaseball>  
salemyouthleague@gmail.com



Salem Youth Baseball League Inc.  
270 Hartford Rd.  
Salem, CT 06420

---

### **New Business:**

#### Summer Ball:

- Nothing official, will offer sandlot style games for kids 9-12.
- 1-2 approved coaches will be present the entire time to help officiate and assist. Either coach will pitch or use the machine.

#### Fall Ball:

- Open Registration now and close on 8/13 for all levels TBall, CP, PP, Majors, J/S
- See what interest and push for volunteers and go from there.
- \*\*Post meeting emails – allow players to register for division they are eligible for in the spring.

#### Board Positions:

- Board Members not returning for the 2022-2023 season:
  - Ryan Little - Treasurer
  - Art Bergman – Player Agent
  - Heather Gerrish – Equipment Manager
  - Jen Little – Information Officer

- Some parents have said they may be interested in joining, current board members will continue to reach out and have new parents begin joining meetings.

#### Miscellaneous:

- HG reached out to the previous soccer club about field paint that was left at Forsyth field that may be able for us to use. It was put in a trust, he will check into it.
- JM requested a quote from Jaypro for indoor batting cages to be installed at the school and sent it to the town to be added to their agenda for discussion.
  - AC noted that it was discussed at the last meeting, but there is no budget for it at this time. They will keep it in there notes.
- RL requested if it were possible if the umpires could go back to getting paid by check not cash, in order to invoice for the games not have to have each coach have cash.

### **Agenda Items for next meeting:**

Fall ball, Board positions

**Next meeting is to be held virtually 8/21/22 at 6:30pm**  
KW motioned for adjournment, AC seconded, unanimously approved  
**Adjournment at 7:26pm**

<https://tshq.bluesombrero.com/salemyouthbaseball>  
salemyouthleague@gmail.com